Rt. 8, Frederiok, Md. 2170%
7/9/15

¥r. Jolm MaoKenzie
Hationsl Desk
Washington Post

1150 15 8¢., W
Washington, D,0. 20005

Dear Jm;

1'n sorry that our conversation last week was ended when George Lardmer
returned to the newarcom and you were buay because it oould de halpful to me to
mmmmmztmuwmammtmmmtmu
13*!-1'3‘11170

I waz reminded of this yssterday widle driving to Washéogton to noet with my
lavyer in this cmse and heard the news scoounts of Congreesman farrington's dilema.
ImWMt:mtufwmhamwhmwlmr.Jinhm,phomdmo
totonmanmdmhmtlmwdumtmmlormmmmthism.

in tids case, Cess226-T5, the present question is on complisnce. The FBI and
WAMmeum.TMJWMMMwMthWCW
414 not dnclude in thes law, that whatever he pay regard as "substantial complisence"
is fuyll complimnoe.

However, to tids minute, I have not received a single paper that is included
nwaenpldnt.Hormthsmmturﬁﬁoatotheeommtuhumamh
peper - not even one. Instead, it has elected a gubstitute for the “reports®
for which I susd, supplying me with what it oalls "raw materisl,” having told me
mﬂwlavyorthatitdoeamthawndmrmmthutforvhiohxdidm.
It refused our request that it and we make & record of that conversstion. I asked
for this based on long personal expsrience. There was no need for axy such oone
fermitttintoamy.ﬁngmthereportolmk.mnhadtodougive them,
Ir it were going to give them, why ooufer?

Soﬂmmmmmmmumcummmmtuumpm
mdonmm:mw«mdmmmunmm. otupile results.
Iteffaudmnumhnﬁ.tuﬁutuammteﬁ.nmdlmdtorth;tﬂmam
statement that it had no results like those I sued for.

mmmmmumumumormtwmmam.mmm
oliminated the neutron activation papers actually alsiming that while these are
mmuwcmxwzud%tmt them,

Mumxuwmt&wymﬂmmeﬂutmmtmmoh.m

isanwhile, ERDA 1ied about the most material but not under oath, It thereafter

mmmmtwmumww:mﬁmtmmtwmm
calls without an ERDA affidavit, without troubling Judge Pratt a bit.

Now this FBI affidavit, shich swore to complisnce with my yrequest, which wae
and 4o the material issus, al»nmtothaunngorhm;aywotvhtchu
not only failed to supply dut is, from this Eelley letter, non~existent. It also
mommmlimmmmmmxm&mmmtothmothnut-ct
tea‘ksnopqparonwhiohzmg&m Scdpring much, the latest affidavit by the
8ane agent, John We Kilty, now ewesrs the oppoxite of what bis first affidavit
attests to on these niseing papors.




Tmnwtmmnmwmotamwywmmum..lmuu
mough'eoglveynuammnotMmaﬁmlmhmtoﬂyumoftheparuu
to the litigation but s a citimen,

Ferury is a crime. I know of Lte An I t0 be ailent becsuse that is considered
the polite tning?
Isitmtalsoamfnraprmwgotucnmmtwrepoﬁit?

I lmow of this case what others, including reporters, 4o not. Although this in
the firgt case filed anywhere under the amended law and 1s the first of four cited
in the debates {in its earlier form) requiring ohange in tie law, there was no
reporter at either oslendar call.

uItoutmmhmtmmemwmmwofthepmjudice
sgaingt the £ield in whioh I work?

The law doas not wdw forn of limited compliance with & requost
for public information as complisnce with the law.

Thelmedoasnotputtheburdcnofyroetonthnplﬂnm.nhbmgdme
inthiseau.

It also doss not presunc the validity and Lonesty of government representatione
wder it. Quite the op;ouite. This is the latest govermment claim in sesiing
disninsal, .

1t has no proviaion for the substitution of somothing othar than is asked for
and described in the Complaint,

xmmmmotmrwmmluummmtmmm. ia not
one of these encugh to concern me as a altizen?

Aside from the judge's parsonsl interpretation of the lew outuide anything that
was before him, none of these things can be alleped without false swearing. Therefore,
wImit,nﬁdofmtﬂuMnmmmmmnmmW
am.fmtheqmdimofwmormlobtunoopieaoftxm:form&z!m.

The latest developmeut came thie morming, when out of the bluc the Judgets
clarkoahdwhwbyphnmmdoxdcndmtohawthe@pposits.onveha&mxw
resson to believe wo had untll the 15th to be filed tomorrow.

X heve been secking this public information for e decsde. When I wap stonewalled
after the amending of the law I filed for it Fobruary 15. I still don't have it., The
last of tho cubstitutions for it was delivereds only iast week, 2fx 244 entirely
unoollated and m@guatiﬂ.od Papers some coupletely iliegihle and no two attached tog
sagh-ather,

Now a1l of a sudden the Judge is in a great rush., He knows the Govertment filed
an Upposition to which we mugt reply. dhile we were magaged in that it filed a
Motion to Dismiss to which wo also must reaponds, The first epportunity my lawyer and
Ihadtomtmtimlotimtoﬂhmisamyostuﬂay.vhenwavmtomtknntbaml
I prepaved for him for an affidevit that is required. Now suddenly there is the
shortening of time for no apparent need. Leas than two days when we are seporated
by this distunce and the judge imows 1t? Does this allow reasongble time for the
naemhingalawermightwantw&oonmlmwrwmmmmnmmuﬁm
of an affidavit ofVthe collection of any other evidence a lawyer might consider unesded?

The unpleasant charge that there was perjury is totally ifgnorec. ix: I that gut
otdatethat]’.amtoMheldmlnvvmginbeuevingthatameisem.
enapselally sfter Watcrgate and the current scandals about othex official misdeeds?

The judge has expressed no interest and the government hasn't even made 2re foxma denial,




R

B

The judge also held, out of ths clear, without being asked %o, that he had %o
assune government good faith, Once he did tids I filed an affidavit in which I
tioked off the history in all five cases I'we I o Good faith when there was no
case not tainted by official lying, some confirmed by the Departmeat of Justioe in
open court? Some perjurious?

When aficial lying, whether or aot porjurdous, is giing to dany ze my rightia,
whethor or not it is going to nogate the law, how am I to address this?

Bspecially when overt, repeated official lying is of no interes: to the press.
the lack of veporting of it protects it and the Judgea who tolerate it. ind the
syers who suborn it.

It i3 not because I like to tempt opposing counscl, who also happens 1o be
the promecutor, that I put my own hesd on the hlock to mnro charzes like (hese.

Nor is there not any other wey I would prefer to spond my tive.

If I saw any other way of mogting this combinstion of circumstances I'& sure
I'd prefer it. So, if you have any suggestions, . hope you can find tho time to
let we know what thoy are.

Thia doea not oxist in a vactum,

Whatever happons in this case it La certain to be appealed. If the resulis of
these tosts gupporied the official account of the JFK aszessination do you think for
a ninute they would have besn supsresased all this time?

iz meons that whatever happens wy lewyer is going to bave to be busy on it
right away cone Tuesday and, of courss, overly buay right now.

To the knowledge of the Department of Justies he 4= alzo the lawyer doing all
the legal worlr in the James Zarl Hay case, on which I'm the investlgator.

That oase is to be appealed. Frew the becklog «f timnscoripts that ecourt reporter
had to typs up we were told it would Ls about & year before we ogould go to tha Gth
circuit. Then when we anked 1f it could not De ppeeded up we were tald it would
be a matter of some months at fastest. Suddenly Jim finds that all the tesacoripts
excopt one have bsen sent him and the case has been certified fo the Gih eircuit.

Ho phoned to asic about this missing trenseript and then aaled how it wes that the
schedule bad been speeded up eo.

When I was in intelligence I was not a spook, I was gn analyate

Before this happened I wrote Yinm and warned him that the Deparitment would e
ap, pressure to get these transcripts out for reasons of which C.A.226-T5 is
only one,

When Jim was spsaking to the clirk's oifice a couple of days ego to mee about
thls missing transcript he asked about the specd. e was told "Pressuze.” Az X
rocall, conslderable pressure. e asied frem whera and waa told simply "$ashington.®

I take this time pot only because I would welcome any suggestion you may have
but bocause 1 beldeve I have a responsidility to The press. The Depertment®s only
attempted explanation of ths perjury was to tell the court thet X inmow more about
the JFK assassination than anyons in the FBI, This cass ia godng to detaraine
whethor the FOIA law has any veal mcaning, I believe it is en important law end I
o not want it sutted again.

If you doubt any of my popresentations, I have svery paper filed, the transe
eripts of the two calendar calls sud the stuff juat delivered that was repressnted
by the government as pgt what I asiksd for and is entirely unoollated. You ean
exsmine any or all of this.

I moke sugseations to my lawyers X take his divice. I don't know what else I
can do except quits I won't. Sincerely, Barold Veisberg



